Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools
SUBJECT: CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY PROFILE

DATE: March 26, 2013

The equipment needed to outfit all classrooms to the basic district standard for
technology has been identified. Funding has also been identified to purchase the
equipment.

Approval of the purchase will complete the board goal of providing equitable access to
classroom technology across the district, providing opportunities for staff to implement
technology as an integrated tool to enhance staff efficiency, learning, and teaching.

The equipment needed to complete the basic district standard classroom technology
implementation includes projectors, interactive boards, and document cameras.

Professional development to grow staff proficiency with classroom technology will
continue to be a focus.
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No specific action required.
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Respectfully submitted,

Hector Mendez Damon Jackson
Superintendent of Schools Chief Technology Officer



